
ROCHESTER, NH   

POLICE COMMISSION - AGENDA 

April 3, 2024      7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer 

C. Remote Participation Statement – Comm. Bogan        

D. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  March 6, 2024 

 

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A.  Any Unfinished Business 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 A. Oath Of Office 

  1. Officer Johnson promoted to Sergeant 

  2. Officer Smith promoted to Sergeant  

  2. Officer Rummo promoted to Sergeant 

 B. Award and Recognition 

  1. Det. James Murphy – 20 years 

 C.  Accept Resignations 

 1. Officer Elaina Woodill 

D.  Job Description; New: POLICE RECRUITMENT AND OUTREACH 

E. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

F. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Off. Bibeau is recognized for quick and decisive action for an unresponsive motorist. 

B. Det. Johnson and Det. Livingstone are thanked by Farmington PD for their assist with a motor vehicle 

accident. 

 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



Police Commission Meeting  

April 3, 2024 

 

5. Meeting Electronically (RSA 91-A:2, III) 

 

Pursuant to RSA 91-A:2, III Commissioner Bogan is participating in this meeting remotely. Do 

the majority of the members approve of the remote participation? 

(Yes) 

Commissioner Bogan is your attendance in person reasonably impractical?  

(Yes) 

As your attendance is not practical, what is the stated reason for the clerk to put in the minutes? 

(Presently out of State) 

Comm. Bogan please state any other persons present in your location for which you are 

accessing this meeting? 

(No one persons are present) 

 

Any motions shall be done by roll call vote.  

 

Clerk will call the roll 

Comm. Stevens, Comm. Larochelle, Comm. Bogan 

 

 



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Donna M. Bogan, Commissioner  

John H. Larochelle, Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, March 

6, 2024 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. Stevens, 

Comm. Bogan (by remote feed), Comm. Larochelle, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Swanberry,  

Capt. Aucoin, Chaplain Cilley, and Secretary Warburton.  

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 A. Meeting Electronically (RSA 91-A:2, III) 
 

 Pursuant to RSA 91-A:2, III Commissioner Bogan is participating in this meeting remotely. Do 

the majority of the members approve of the remote participation?  (Yes) 

 Commissioner Bogan is your attendance in person reasonably impractical? (Yes) 

 As your attendance is not practical, what is the stated reason for the clerk to put in the minutes? 

(Presently out of State) 

 Comm. Bogan please state any other persons present in your location for which you are 

accessing this meeting? (No one persons are present) 

 Any motions shall be done by roll call vote.  

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Stevens, Comm. Bogan (by remote 

feed) and Comm. Larochelle present.  

 C. All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 D. Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. February 7, 2024.  

Comm. Larochelle MOVED to accept the minutes of the February 7, 2024 meeting as 

written. Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as 

presented PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, 

Comm. Stevens – yes.  

   

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

 

A.  Policy Update: 81.1.1.2 NCIC ENTRY AND REMOVAL: Second Reading. This policy is 

updated as part of a recent NCIC audit. Second reading for adoption.   



 

 

Comm. Larochelle MOVED to accept the updated policy in second reading 81.1.1.2 

NCIC ENTRY AND REMOVAL. Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion 

PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens 

– yes.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

 A.   Accept Retirement Intent: Lieutenant Anthony Bossi 

 

 Comm. Stevens noted that Lt. Bossi has served 23.5 years, all with Rochester. We are happy 

for him in his retirement, but unhappy he is leaving us. He has been an asset to this organization. We 

wish him the best of luck and thank him for his service to the citizens of the City of Rochester.  

 

Comm. Larochelle MOVED to accept, with regret, the retirement notice of Lt. Anthony 

Bossi. Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 

Comm. Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

 B.  Accept Resignation 

   

 1. Officer Zachary Masse 

 

Comm. Larochelle MOVED to accept, with regret, the resignation of Officer Zachary 

Masse. Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 

Comm. Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

C.  Job Description: Uniformed Police Officer – Update. 

 

 Chief Boudreau stated this addition is part of contract negotiations, where we created a master 

patrol designation in the pay structure. We needed to put the qualifications for that, and the job 

description seemed the best place. Once an officer reaches ten years, plus other criteria, you can 

petition the Chief for the increased pay grade. This is effective July 1, 2024. 

 

 How many officers will meet this? 

 

 Chief Boudreau replied, ten right away, and a couple of additional officers further into the 

fiscal year.  

 

 Comm. Stevens asked if you are in the investigations bureau and have over ten years can you 

apply? 

 Chief Boudreau said yes you can.  

Comm. Larochelle MOVED to approve the job description for uniformed police officer, 

as amended. Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call 

vote Comm. Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

D. Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations.  Capt. Aucoin noted that with the retirement of Lt. Bossi, Lt. Miehle will be the 

liaison for the Rental Property Owner’s Association. 



 

 

 The Honor Guard is set to present the flag detail at the CHaD (Children’s Hospital at 

Dartmouth) Battle of the Badges Hockey Game in Manchester. We usually have at least one officer 

skating representing Rochester, but this year, we do not. We have done the detail for this since 2016. 

 Officer Kimbrough and Officer Rummo have been actively working on job fairs to fill patrol 

positions. We have printed flyers and have a QR Code for more information. We attended one recently 

at UNH.  

 Communications is actively working to fill all open positions. We have one in training, one 

starting next month and another person in background, with a conditional offer extended. If all four are 

successful it will leave us with one open position.  

 Chief Boudreau added that in the packet he included two different sets of numbers for incident 

comparative report for Jan and Feb by the CFS classifications. January had 2315 calls, and February 

had 2396 calls, which is up 3.49%. We are really just starting to get and pull data from CSI since the 

switch over, and are still learning the software and backend features. This outlines some of the volume 

of work the officers are doing. I plan to share this with the Council as well.  

 2.) Administration:     Dep. Chief Swanberry stated that we have been meeting with engineers 

and design on the dispatch expansion to the third floor, which opens up space on the first floor. 

Officers and staff have viewed preliminary plans. We want to make sure in the remodel it is done right.  

 We had one purchase over $5,000. This was for the first aid kits purchased for the officers. This 

is a bit more robust than a standard first aid kit. These were purchased with JAG grant funds.  

 Comm. Stevens asked if there was Narcan in that kit.  

 Dep. Chief Swanberry said there is not. The Narcan is part of a different medical bag in the 

cruisers for use for citizens needing aid.  

  Officer McCann and Officer Adams completed field training and were released to solo patrol.  

 Other notable training completed this period included  “Field Training Officer Update”, 

“Instructor Development”, Personal and Professional Breakthroughs for Police Officers”, “Firearms 

Instructor Recertification”, “Camp Resilience Retreat for First Responders”, And mandatory “Ethics, 

De-Escalation and Implicit Bias”, and “Prioritizing Officer Mental Health Wellness and Resilience.” 

Two dispatchers attended the NH Emergency Dispatch Training which covered handling calls for the 

blind and deaf.  They brought resources to share back to the Department.  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

  The following correspondence was received this period:  Sgt. Alexander and Officer 

Garneau are thanked by a resident for their assistance in locating an elderly, vulnerable adult who 

wandered away from the home.  

 

7. INFORMATION:   

 Chief Boudreau congratulated the Spaulding High Hockey team on their win this evening over 

Dover in the semi-finals. The team advances to the finals on Saturday March 9.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Larochelle MOVED to enter a non public session at 7:16 P.M. 

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal).  

Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. 

Larochelle – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes. 

 

The non-public session closed at 7:43 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Larochelle. 

Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote.  Comm. 

Bogan – yes, Comm. Larochelle  – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes. 

  

9. MISCELLANEOUS:  

Comm. Larochelle MOVED to accept the evaluations top of grade for Officer 

Flathers, Officer Murphy, Officer Gantert and Officer Kimbrough and to grant 

merit track advancements for Officer Babine, Officer Moon, Officer Crawford, 

Officer Gleason, and Officer Kimball.  Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The 

motion PASSED by roll call vote.  Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Larochelle  – yes, Comm. 

Stevens – yes. 

   

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Bogan The motion PASSED 

by roll call vote.  Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Larochelle  – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  



 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DAVID R. STEVENS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DONNA M. BOGAN  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                JOHN H. LAROCHELLE 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

 

April 3, 2024 
 

 

 

I,  Hattie Johnson  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Sergeant  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Hattie Johnson   

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Hattie Johnson  ,    appeared and took oath of Office 

by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton 

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DAVID R. STEVENS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DONNA M. BOGAN  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                JOHN H. LAROCHELLE 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

 

April 3, 2024 
 

 

 

I,  Randy Smith  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Sergeant  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Randy Smith   

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Randy Smith  ,    appeared and took oath of Office by 

law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton 

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DAVID R. STEVENS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DONNA M. BOGAN  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                JOHN H. LAROCHELLE 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

 

April 3, 2024 
 

 

 

I,  Timothy Rummo  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Sergeant  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Timothy Rummo   

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Timothy Rummo  ,    appeared and took oath of 

Office by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton 

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


DETECTIVE JAMES R. MURPHY 

 

20 YEARS OF SERVICE 

 

MARCH 2004 – MARCH 2024 





 

 
Rochester Police Department 
Temp. Job Assignment Description: Recruitment & Outreach Officer 
 

Page 1 of  3 

POLICE RECRUITMENT AND OUTREACH 
ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

 (A TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT) 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The following outlines the duties and responsibilities for the assignment of POLICE 
RECRUITMENT & OUTREACH OFFICER. This is a temporary assignment. The selected 
officer will serve at the discretion of the Chief of Police for a period of time not to exceed  
3-4 years from the date of assignment. The assignment period may be extended at the 
discretion of the Chief of Police. 
 
FUNCTION OF JOB  
 
The Recruitment/Outreach Officer shall be responsible for recruitment efforts for both 
certified and uncertified candidates. The officer shall develop a recruitment strategy in 
conjunction with the administration. Be responsible for making contact with and developing 
contacts with post-secondary education institutions, military out processing programs to 
recruit candidates. Manage and develop the department’s recruiting platforms, such as 
indeed, PoliceApp, etc., making contact with potential candidates and assiting them 
through the process. Maintain and develop content for the department’s social media 
platforms such as Facebook, Instagram, X(formerly known as Twitter), etc. Perform law 
enforcement duties as needed by the agency, such as investigations, traffic control and a 
variety of other duties to preserve peace and order, while protecting life and property in the 
City of Rochester. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED: 
 
Under the direct supervision of the Deputy Police Chief, or in their absence, the Police 
Chief.  
 
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES: 
 
A.  Any one position may not include all of the duties listed, nor do the listed examples 
include all duties which may be found in positions of this class. 
 
1. Enforce all Federal and State Laws, Ordinances of the City of Rochester. 
 
2. Maintain the full responsibilities that are outlined in the description for Uniformed 

Police Officer. 
 
3. Completes duties and responsibilities when so assigned by the Chief of Police, 



 

 
Rochester Police Department 
Temp. Job Assignment Description: Recruitment & Outreach Officer 
 

Page 2 of  3 

Deputy Police Chief or designee. 
 
4. Keeps up to date on all new laws, law changes, and court decisions. 
 
5. Respond quickly and professionally via email, phone, and video calling with 

prospective candidates. 
 
6. Respond to indeed.com, PoliceApp inquires in a timely manner with prospective 

candidates through email and phone calls. Be able to identify potential new hiring, 
recruitment platforms.  

 
7. Develop and maintain contacts with military recruiters and post military transition 

advisors. 
 
8.  Develop and maintain contact with college job placement centers/advisors. 
 
9.  Develop and maintain contacts with New England area colleges with criminal 

justice, justice studies, criminology programs, to recruit new candidates from. 
 
10. Schedule and organize hiring interview boards and physical agility tests. 
 
11. Perform background investigations for candidates as needed. 
 
12. Create, develop content and post on the department’s social media platforms to 

enhance our interactions with the public and potential candidates.  
 
13. Participate in department community policing activities/programs to promote the 

agency.  
 
14. Perform other such duties as designated by the Chief of Police and/or Deputy 

Police Chief. 
 
KN0WLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES REQUIRED: 
 
Thorough knowledge of Local, State and Federal Statues. Good working knowledge of 
state and federal court decisions.  Thorough knowledge of Department Standard Operating 
Procedures and Rules & Regulations.  Be able to clearly and concisely communicate with 
others. Ability to develop a professional network in order to develop potential candidates. 
Ability to obtain manage multiple social media platforms. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
1. Full time certified police officer for the Rochester Police Department. 



 

 
Rochester Police Department 
Temp. Job Assignment Description: Recruitment & Outreach Officer 
 

Page 3 of  3 

 
2. Possess a valid Motor Vehicle Operator's License. 
 
3. Must have completed his/her probationary period. 
   
4. Be able to communicate with others effectively and clearly.   
 
5. Meet Rochester Police Department and State of New Hampshire required 

qualifications with issued weapon. 
 
6. Complete any such training as deemed necessary by the Department. 
 
 
7. Candidate will have or have the ability to certify as a NH PSTC physical fitness 

instructor. 
 
8. Any other requirements as determined by the Chief of Police or his designee and/or 

the Rochester Police Commission. 
 
REQUIRED LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS: 
 
Must possess a valid motor vehicle operator's license. Must have appropriate certification 
or ability to receive certification as a Police Officer in New Hampshire from the New 
Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council. Must meet Rochester Police 
Department  and  State  of  New  Hampshire  requirements  for qualification with 
Department issued weapons. 
 
PHYSICAL EXERTION/ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: 
 
Some physical effort is required in ultimately sitting, standing and walking while performing 
under generally good conditions but involving emotional stress and hazards of disability, or 
even death when pursuing those suspected of a crime, as well as performing duties under 
all types of climactic conditions.  
 
 
                                                                      
APPROVED:    GARY M. BOUDREAU 
         CHIEF OF POLICE 
 
Accepted by the Police Commission:  
Revised:  
 



Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

March 2024 

 

 

Rental Property Owners Association (RPOA): 

Lt. Bossi attended his last RPOA meeting, due to pending retirement, where he introduced Lt. 

Miehle as the new liaison. No problems or issues were brought for Rochester.   

Honor Guard: 

The Honor Guard participated in the Children’s Hospital at Dartmouth Hitchcock, C.H.aD. 

Battle of the Badges charity hockey game in Manchester where they displayed the colors for the 

opening ceremony. The event was held on March 10th, 2024.   

The Honor Guard assisted with the retirement ceremony of Lt. Bossi on March 29, 2024.  Lt. 

Bossi was a long-time member of the Honor Guard and the Commander of the Unit which 

oversaw all the training and setting up of these events that the Honor Guard participates in.  Lt. 

Bossi leaves behind his mark with this unit as he oversaw the updating of the uniforms that are 

now worn by the Honor Guard members.       

K-9: 

Officer Hatch and K-9 Ripley have been utilized for two tracks this past month. One of the tracks 

involved someone fleeing from a vehicle.  The second track was for an individual that took off 

into the woods.  Officer Hatch and K-9 Ripley were able to push this person out of the woods 

during the track to awaiting Officers who subsequently arrested the person.    

Officer Hatch and K-9 Ripley conducted some community policing, they were asked to introduce 

a child to K-9 Ripley so the child could meet a police canine.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Patrol Captain Jeremy F. Aucoin 

 

 

 



DOWN FROM FEB

UP FROM FEB FEBRUARY MARCH

Description Total Events Total Events

MURDER 0 0

RAPE 0 0

ROBBERY 1 0

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 0

BURGLARY 4 2

THEFT 58 52

MV THEFT 5 5

SIMPLE ASSAULT 8 14

ARSON 0 0

FORGERY 0 0

FRAUD 20 11

EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0

STOLEN / REC PROPERTY 0 0

MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 19 13

WEAPONS 9 9

VICE PROSTITUTION 0 0

SEX OFFENSE ALL OTHERS 11 8

NARCOTIC DRUG LAWS 0 0

GAMBLING OFFENSES 0 0

FAMILY OFFENSE 33 30

DWI / DUI 7 15

LIQUOR LAWS 0 0

PUBLIC INTOXICATION / 

DRUNKENESS

0 0

DISORDERLY CONDUCT 30 29

ALL OTHER OFFENSES 141 123

MUNICIPAL CODE 

ENFORCEMENT 

0 0

RUNAWAYS 3 4

NON CRIMINAL INCIDENTS 234 257

FIRE RELATED 10 21

SEARCH AND RESCUE 0 1

DEATHS / SUICIDES 1 1

LOST FOUND MISSING 24 30

MISSING PERSONS 2 0

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 43 38

MV CRASH INVESTIGATIONS 91 96

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 684 632

PARKING ENFORCEMENT 20 43

TRAFFIC RELATED SERVICE 68 55

TOWED VEHICLE 0 0

PUBLIC SERVICE 247 201

ASSISTING OTHER AGENCIES 33 41

SPECIAL UNIT ACTIVITY CODES 1 1

WARRANTS LOCAL 57 17

WARRANT TRACKING 0 0

CORRECTIONS 0 0

DEPARTMENTAL SERVICES 0 0

ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES 784 683

Total: 2649 2432

ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Agency Activity Report

By CFS Classification 

 Page: 

1 

of 

1 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

MARCH 2024 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 20 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 72 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 There was 1 ISB callout during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 4 Background investigation (2 Police,1 dispatch, 1 records)  

 

Misc: 

 Presented cases to the Grand Jury for indictment, Two SWAT Trainings during the month, 

ongoing PSTC required trainings, Det. Garstin Interview/Interrogation, Dept CPR training 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Officer Kimbrough conducted extra patrols in the downtown. 

 Officer Kimbrough conducted patrols with the POP Unit. 

 Officer Kimbrough assisted patrol on calls for service. 

 Officer Kimbrough taught an active shooter class to employees at Bank of New Hampshire and 

went over the department’s robbery/bank alarm protocols. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a Tri-City homeless outreach meeting in Dover. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Explorer meetings. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a Crimeline meeting. 

 Officer Kimbrough had a student from the Monarch School come to the station every Thursday for 

their “work program”. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended the Skate with a Cop event. 

 Officer Kimbrough went around doing outreach and compliance checks with the homeless 

population. 

 Officer Downs continued to visit the McClelland School as part of the Police/elementary school 

adopt a school initiative  

 Officer Brinkman assisted Officer Kimbrough with assisting the SHS Senior class with washing 

cruisers for Community Service and giving a tour of the PD. 

 Officers Brinkman and Downs read to students at Chamberlain School 

 Officers Kimbrough, Brinkman and Downs attended Senior Breakfast at the Senior Center 

 Officers Brinkman and Downs attended a pep rally at SHS to support the hockey team.   

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 We had one full time dispatcher resign as well as the candidate we had in field training resigning  

 We have a new candidate starting 4/1 and two others in background. We do have a conditional 

offer out to a potential candidate but that is on hold for medical reasons.  

 Heather Stevens went to training at the beginning of March of Hostage Negotiations held at 

Laconia PD.   

 

 

 



JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  10 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  84 

CHINS:  0 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 2 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc…                                              

 14 hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 3/11 Cadet Academy meeting 

 3/20, 3/21, 3/26 covered adult video arraignments District Court 

 

SRO highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

 We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we are employing the same  “adopt a school” 

type program that we did last school year.  

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Attended the final Teen Night of the school year 

 Worked with both Patrol and ISB regarding various cases 

 Completed home visits with the Principal regarding troubled students 

 Working with DCYF regarding new program “Community Navigation” 

 Was interviewed by several students for their journalism class 

 Assisted SAU regarding school video cameras and vender 

 Assisted SAU with proposal for new school radios 

 Completed CPR training 

 Conducted normal lunch duties, monitor students, traffic control, door checks, monitor hallways 

for issues 

 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 Assisted both Patrol and Detectives with various cases 

 Completed required PTSC training and CPR/first Aid 

 Attended a JPPO meeting & Criminal Justice Board meeting 

 Conducted normal lunch duties, monitor students, traffic control, door checks, monitor hallways 

for issues, Hanson Pines for issues 

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie, Johnson and Officer Kimbrough 

 Held a meeting this month 

 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues teaching LEADS for the High School Health classes. Final round of classes for the 

school year, 7 classes in Qtr 3& 4. 

 Last Teen Night of the year was held in March  

 Staff has been working with both the Strafford County Addiction Task Force and the NH Juvenile 

Court Diversion Network on planning their respective Day Summits in May and June. 



 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint, My Turn and the CEO and City Outreach Facilitator on 

conducting outreach to youth and young adults in our community.  

 Staff has been working with School Staff to plan their sleep out to take place Friday March 29th. 

 Staff coordinated the Skate with a Cop and Guns & Hoses event which was a success, great turn 

out and we were able to raise $440 in donations for a SHS student’s medical cost. 

 Staff continues to work with the State’s Balance of State Committee as Chair for the Drivers Ed 

and Licensing Subcommittee coordinating funding assistance, scholarships and application 

processes to help youth and young adults obtain their licenses and Drivers Ed. 

 Staff has shared details around implementation of the “Handle with Care” model, which would be 

our ACERT replacement, and has been mentioned nationally for its effectiveness. 

 

HOUSING: 

 RHA hosted a tenant meeting at Wyandotte Falls.  20 Tenants, two managers, service coordinator 

and Officer Babine attended.  Conversations about scams, parking, behavior, the tenant association 

and smoking were had during the meeting.  

 Officer Babine completed 7 background checks for potential new residents 

 Officer Babine handled 11 calls for service.    

   

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

March 2024 

 

Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We are approximately 75% through the fiscal year.  All budgetary lines are within expected 

ranges; the budget is in good shape.   

 

 The final 2 frontline cruisers are being outfitted at NEVO and will be actively utilized shortly.  

These are not additions to the fleet; they are replacing aged vehicles. 

 

 

Training/Hiring:  

 

 Throughout the month, Officer Stephen McPherson has been recertifying all officers in Advanced 

CPR and naloxone (Narcan) administration. 

 

 Officer Michael Brinkman and Officer Shane Downs attended the training course, “Search and 

Seizure Mobile Enforcement.” 

 

 Chief Boudreau attended a seminar entitled “Engaging and Building Partnerships with Muslim 

Americans” presented by the United States Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Communications Specialist Heather Stevens attended the training course, “Hostage Negotiation.” 

 

 Detective Adam Govoni completed the training course, “Advanced Digital Forensic Analysis: 

Windows.”   

 

 Detective Kyle Danie and Detective Jacob Garstin attended “The Reid Technique of Investigative 

Interviewing and Advanced Interrogation Techniques.” 

 

 Officer Benjamin Gleason attended a seminar entitled “Interview and Interrogation Laws: Miranda 

and Voluntariness” presented by the United States Attorney’s Office.  

 

 Chief Boudreau completed the training course, “Peer Support 2024: A New Model for Today’s 

Challenges.” 

 

 Officer Matthew Baril attended the training course entitled “Field Training Officer.” 

 

 Sergeant William Robinson completed the training course, “Law Enforcement Leadership 

Development.” 

 

 We continue to actively pursue recruitment avenues to fill vacancies.  At the end of this month, we 

expect to have eleven (11) police officer vacancies. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Andrew Swanberry  

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

March 2024 

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH 2024 FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/29/2024 09:44
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               877,773      54,042     931,815     737,786.98            .00     194,028.02   79.2%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               122,317           0     122,317      92,656.16            .00      29,660.84   75.8%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000     112,119.96            .00      97,880.04   53.4%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,500           0       9,500       6,442.05            .00       3,057.95   67.8%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       4,175           0       4,175       4,175.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                81,682           0      81,682      81,772.52            .00         -90.52  100.1%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,807           0       1,807       1,399.06            .00         407.94   77.4%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,905           0       1,905       1,467.41            .00         437.59   77.0%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                17,429           0      17,429      13,517.78            .00       3,911.22   77.6%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               341,876      80,832     422,708     238,833.34            .00     183,874.66   56.5%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                64,181           0      64,181     100,912.65            .00     -36,731.65  157.2%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,712           0       5,712       5,311.11            .00         400.89   93.0%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                24,495           0      24,495      10,993.13       3,150.00      10,351.87   57.7%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                79,597           0      79,597      77,746.38         109.80       1,740.82   97.8%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                 9,425           0       9,425       5,365.00       4,060.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         660.00          90.00         250.00   75.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000         800.00       2,100.00       1,100.00   72.5%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    4,160           0       4,160       1,866.24       1,633.80         659.96   84.1%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      23,836.02       8,181.23       2,982.75   91.5%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                70,220           0      70,220      58,398.05       4,247.23       7,574.72   89.2%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       4,000.00            .00       1,000.00   80.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                13,436           0      13,436       6,173.63            .00       7,262.37   45.9%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,730           0      11,730      13,181.33            .00      -1,451.33  112.4%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,091           0       5,091       5,720.90            .00        -629.90  112.4%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                32,016           0      32,016      35,977.27            .00      -3,961.27  112.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmmLAF5fwB%2BIjJFTOZ5H%2BTFEL%2BPPIpgg5jgo%2FufrtUdINu3pw0IPsQVCxwoNUIK6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGjmDptUWu44qCbdTLBnbPyH0wA6pk%2BLpkFs7M4GUXigyuY7qgEdEBuPtbsufozV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I929DKx0Deyw6rtkxx8pqmLcIf5oaC4eiBHXO59Ag2dNz%2FVI5t76PLlpuyeeQNcD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8lxCt8OdxZa7iUeNuOz%2FlXjFJvX7ISjO4tnRjBz%2BSPaed%2B%2Fj2625p0Rs%2Fu%2Fw41Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqsDo1NxXKyD3j5%2FD60HIKzfV4r2FTwKel5OuLAdynTbVOflU7H00KgbXs08bAP2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2B8uqlGSAu%2FJZBcTShS9K4wAIgL4Bag47W59QvzAG2VQxlJP1hITHflQAV4utGk4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4WNWzMhDRqK8x72ezPuqRXSjl9I9R1NxnDXz7TTNupShibjauntS2y8zRr%2BjVHW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMksRFp4cA86o93Yr4bYlJoM6j98DB0X5NM1T2Atv6YFueJIQVQE89AhhL%2BBHarE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oX16GqG1aNN1QBwDEtUq33ZQkFyAXxBh1R3M3al5dAt%2FlxZhE%2FjUSR95ZJqgQtIe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzyTtJrHAZg1InRI%2BRm%2BWy2oZQqzJI424YEZzigDGXFE6Hykh1gBbeKAvD1oTdLc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zeNJRaNSHwA%2FvjPmgpalfmdoqQdJMBB658RtIk%2BhttUxneD2BncK272pQEL4BY1M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFxLXyw%2B9m3n%2FlfivgKMoHKLimEGj6zl7PmXu1nkjSIHDPJlX3TprOoNFOalijmp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6HHcsk96FL5Q4ZrKT5MTwsSBZiARAfuJhywbCUBLxUSuvCNcXfLGwCh%2F9XRDORk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BjzrI1jOoG0Ne1VvReJ6DpjXLMTSyQL3kAdNOHBCUPo7%2FheLGTycTuWQ6BzZJy%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgchAS3rbpwU2uUWMUXNmRt8URMSckf9qHsZrpCVbBXsEVe7TPMF8JsyGm1EW8ST
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5o6DRioJwjTw6HRnsE068mzrlwzXT7VNuw0Zh6CVKf70IKkOkk0U1FnR18UzcbQo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGuzyN1YTkXBy1bMN1tXK%2BTYmLvPPOoNg7dOIGYgGFYigxdYTXpTn6quo9uQNLB0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xVr7yC2m%2BS2Bs12n4wnVnf0e9JiJlYfJFI7E5XKv9k85694EqbGibh6JhwdvxWm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvF%2F5pHTSYQc5FXlQyGr3DjdEpR%2FQgSC6Ggkq4JbLLaySwGX212NAvVZfqCpvPAV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFNYchGlpyjzWiIIeRXLHD28CIzij8c2A%2FRQGonZ7T6yGlCn8oUGWxt8IG11YiIY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rofGBbHKiNVmYY0JxcyWyEMEMHYilH8NUVYkYuKNKZOEO%2FIxdMJYJ4sa58hDTL%2Fd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ughXKCe4SVUonaX21NacTVKqj9ZChPEYjv4WgjMQuZYdoYI5QAo7EPV0IW71Dv2M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfg%2FdLsMu0KpPuKrIv%2B1zZ9AvJVTfzU%2FgvLbi9vn5IEA48OU4HMD2IcRNcY25xy%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8heIsD2W6FzFYYflg%2BahVaUu3ARf4klGTwqJQa7qUVu8%2BJ3eP2amoVLFjcpG5jtT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvPKku63B%2FwGYSHskMzvabFrXAkcQbZXoFqEUDGQzVlo5haidezqgaq0Fy%2FlvNd6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwTtB56OEhR01sC5e9l5ixZztzIqGNcVNNhzSGr%2FEHCBAw7F40Dh0y9f%2BfM%2F%2BwmQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUhSEN8erdii%2BddI6KG98hB7TiVNOnOb%2F5LekaAeN5tCovPJdVfzX4R4QUejHqhH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FXO1Q1SNQ08xouWcKlM%2F01lIn6ReJOKIzZ5MUfMSqAkGbXd9YDPES4cc%2FzzhOsE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5SOI8djsqrYmicP%2BoypqBiIy8t%2F8B74%2FJNBHP9PQitNP%2B6vPs6QYH0iwC4zxIhb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eEzZp%2FAqfUVZ5Fpe%2FwpjUdTNKK8siGm0zi75XscPbu0rC1lZpVmW1lmvC%2BgsryK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLNkGKm85CTqddb5uVwbp4zyOA%2BxTJy1hF%2FiY4sLhI1r1BKV7oC86Oz0Rj3R1qZ4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQYlbCW8L5Pb2dFrtAiFtM6rf0%2FkBRVWKqSwLffMn6aSh4MXXRoVDQ%2FL8IDlNC1h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAi0fezlV742XC4WvFqgfPuV%2BdXGNmXQukl2viUcaajFqaDINdA5Szv7yaa7Zeab
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkt9YU0P%2F1IRgCTi%2FJssUmDSMOdwQFDCafyl9wtSQOIiJf8u1%2FHOLUFX0vYvCbgF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2F9eezckQl2Mrl9CI5gM8LAk7RqKYb1Nu1x%2FyGnnLib7C3diEVnkk93sQ3Or88vn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFSvjrs40Shd3F%2FzLNMwp01wX8fce6JOiQ3DeOzDnRQ5g84AjjMeF0le%2Fqh%2BsXph
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yysuaEJp3R6W%2BU9Pf8fNbkmSR3LEZCXCmQYE8oqCSoHAVA62qGbOZ2QMa8VOOQX9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BnBn07tqZkiIT9EFuyCSK3rX9v%2FeZBHgUh1rQhHHyyIHaaSO%2B6aMVLHldB6gN%2Bu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Th0%2BZH5P3X8mLcXGNzAWy7eYSX1FwcRaGmWEW9Wwzu9A7whOmsmjAmQ2uMqcgKek
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k47Pv2E0Q9avYtjePl9eophwIeqkts9UJ%2FkSTkJkZI1Fx%2Fi2pYo7IAy5MBTDUK2p


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH 2024 FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/29/2024 09:44
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                50,246           0      50,246      56,462.83            .00      -6,216.83  112.4%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443      23,227.38      18,219.20          -3.58  100.0%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,475           0       8,475       3,585.14            .00       4,889.86   42.3%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000         663.31       1,890.84       1,445.85   63.9%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100         668.13       1,461.60       3,970.27   34.9%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       3,228.14            .00       2,244.86   59.0%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,259           0       2,259         204.50            .00       2,054.50    9.1%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     27,276           0      27,276      22,100.00       5,160.00          16.00   99.9%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,970           0      13,970       3,981.72       2,049.15       7,939.13   43.2%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350         104.00         120.97         125.03   64.3%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500      35,113.83       9,082.31      36,303.86   54.9%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                19,335           0      19,335      11,014.02       1,828.51       6,492.47   66.4%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    58,000           0      58,000      39,552.67       6,447.33      12,000.00   79.3%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                   10,500           0      10,500       5,726.86       2,573.12       2,200.02   79.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   82,124           0      82,124      41,946.22            .00      40,177.78   51.1%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         934.15            .00         565.85   62.3%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,760           0      16,760      10,974.02          16.59       5,769.39   65.6%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,440           0       3,440       1,525.00         840.00       1,075.00   68.8%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       4,501.96       4,434.35       6,813.69   56.7%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,481,728     134,874   2,616,602   1,906,625.85      78,096.03     631,880.12   75.9%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,396,858     496,948   3,893,806   2,763,697.75            .00   1,130,108.25   71.0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FA%2FTsN0oHO%2FfBXfRDd0Efm0drqGxKbE6VRotX%2F9MXN4YvqgpLB4OmPDmT4XbInkt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qf58te8fT3aSH4CBSTQZqo%2BBae4X6s2yOCfd%2BNG42fnjOf4efzDy8nxuJT0iExTG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NiWZc758N8IW5UW0jkAQlr%2BbXcjufGeC3lQEWmu4VdQNLA3kCZzdQHqeiN2ivNMX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6Ghvl%2Bz8hiBhsuWXrTn4Iq6YOcoieqNwNZQmOtVVzo7Am5dlVpPrsWw8GaK63hs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=warSkDFW5Q7HS%2BD6DxtM7HhYrlbVotCfNnj%2Be1ltw81yijb9HkatUDtSu6eGV5f%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FVILlRruQXwOrTyIg09Q3yS3ihXi2LL5Hm%2BeKIbJkr3vIk%2Fs4r3265QGRviTYCs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLFKc%2B%2B0vL6NmvKDAdz1JOACsRL29DPSSiRcy%2BOPsQsULhrBYnF7wsm1kGDIDZ7L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrJ0GhzE%2FMWKP9TIUu211RFWc1DSD2ZMCC6FiFZcQPDc%2FToWrfsqOmOX1cCKUzrA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LA%2FNvNz4roS%2Fx9hAZTck%2B8Sec%2FfNAsvWyG4%2BoQkms%2B%2F1c45CHy2gNWLt17YLCq39
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hExwxngalMVF6wym7kBbB4ZPunnzXaYeKKwS77AJJaWkVSraE7rPqtmzILPuScYW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gXLKVguHDoLp5CgReQEJaJO38%2FGi%2BFAKwEmAH4hOWT2ofhfcgpzwAJo1iB5hqAB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGl2Qu99lT%2BZ1DwkyGQoEstR1AseErmIy3pYkHz2qCPZTdaHzP6pUGW79sL%2Fi0Lp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDj5RIM9fr4Vl8lubGt33AjibnGEwRCKva08Ent94nsmjJU5OAfp%2BClrbyZAduBm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukg6D2gfzNq8llqZipO%2BqlXFSGMfENQHE7IAX2dvfT61tiEJrqoADtPlsrp1RSlo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTmfYl01agJ%2F%2Bn1Dv0%2B4sglnpRb15MCFVFi6wK7%2BNr8vEk4mS3ymZXtwhi4jNT1C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7g4pzvRg%2BTQBoBRxT5kQeoqNo0%2BbIrU7oBX940icvoVOAlgLY8xI8LSvjFrkGM%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWGIT1HVND5P0BXB0HaJhW%2Flcq1MSl8RD0QUUFq16VqJ%2FA1UaNY2onj%2BzUC1piHF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MU%2FzJC1dtzf1pM2gNlo5FWqK5KccquGfVt9oErq9T0blCZzrjBfa85zzVWcLhuHS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVc%2Bzjycz0rftEg2G2cP89JQf81PczPRyTr6TAfPwXIK7iCOIrp5OOafWkYAJEh3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIMkhAvfDnE3GSqszTaMV6qpTDsy1ent5FNHAMF4pOvq%2FeSBsKTQSKYBZPmFbWQ5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMXbpUmX0%2FsUGnOT3%2FzKNktAQLbk%2FDXROqlN%2FNIhzr67PWttuQWio79TkgHsLqLe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSqtErGTB5lcfB3Brn2GDCbFD5IPuJ1LxuO7SxxB1mAbGKCJy19glakH%2BCb9j4CJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbQHwmYCaWvZR0IKGCn16wjcMND2ftImH%2BdyVTo3iNK2OkXoCZ%2BlwYQ4%2FmOO0LBW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJO1GTv%2BRSw%2B0A3Mt%2Fh0YkA36G4XLRyDs9HdW3K3WlxxAoVt74L7VRirLmnHo6zh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5058G8Ng40Qg5XTbDNpTUK9NahUx%2FfmiuLr9LrwdgVfVGxjWVYlvY4DfjgYedV%2Bw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0c2b3o2v%2FrLHLuukSMyk%2BnfhxsYmC0kA0J4BN1AoQmKWRxOa1D8leOHmOKMfNSV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KT9K8pOoeJst8eX%2BpUkOxlKrhpdGZHRnkrqgA%2B82CcbQ571CpObQgLDQTRIQ7o3%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqfoEKryPaAdEsGP9d%2FPBDZhDP2lxJHCkjlaf6KXVTfU52fdO09S3%2F0bZqptBO5V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmcXZWIJ0M2ViehPRBkr45WkSiIRdbliJT3A7SlyDepTgXF%2BfgbrZuu9x2tp%2Fn8S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyUIyJjWrjlw%2BVeeDiws2l%2B1riSpg08DRovLysysiijGVsvqUD1Gcn714CEDpy1M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BkmmTrmZFlRQ6Yd6z2hyhFsJPS7ArIuCkK%2BU9ne0WlfKjZdr40ql1bIgLGoWlyPo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hp5RcAA53voPawaG%2F5TAQ49jsxt4KZX%2FkuGXqGuecrB5tG1wdbZmRmwZmdzYJ82
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCFFuLhepWvD916GK34mXrU%2BLb37zqq2tX6JIIinDcCTIiF05kort0btiKuhkZ1K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BVPtoEAfKk5xRIS7kWOd3r8dG9gUTA7Pa5QX14ugUlXnRcdSD2bzJTzj5BydayA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyjBdm%2Fwkxl%2BA%2BYEgT%2BjDZvvqr%2BkinLgTOfnh6uMLSoNi%2B79W1rGm%2Fvv8ssd%2B36L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSOmnoVZJWWKi%2BmeilImhwnZ7EnJMp%2BjfrV1Ybz0HL9sXzm3DMtckqjD8JypMcen
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9AHe1pbdCBitAv8ad09DBWOtvFN2sRwbe6IjRcIX6zjXkQAHBfv9c%2BrFx2oa71D


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH 2024 FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/29/2024 09:44
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               153,796           0     153,796     105,579.29            .00      48,216.71   68.6%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               105,158           0     105,158      54,503.69            .00      50,654.31   51.8%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               151,961           0     151,961      21,291.98            .00     130,669.02   14.0%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               111,546           0     111,546     149,306.59            .00     -37,760.59  133.9%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                78,940           0      78,940      53,279.17            .00      25,660.83   67.5%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 8,500           0       8,500       6,538.20            .00       1,961.80   76.9%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800      14,200.00            .00      -6,400.00  182.1%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                       7,000           0       7,000       5,500.00            .00       1,500.00   78.6%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               498,181           0     498,181     299,970.78            .00     198,210.22   60.2%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                11,049           0      11,049       7,724.39            .00       3,324.61   69.9%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,089           0       3,089       1,998.87            .00       1,090.13   64.7%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                56,320           0      56,320      45,002.92            .00      11,317.08   79.9%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,181,540       8,790   1,190,330     939,716.01            .00     250,613.99   78.9%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,771,738     505,738   6,277,476   4,468,309.64            .00   1,809,166.36   71.2%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qBsqlI265HhKVj9BGVsU7%2BAPX%2FRhCDku3LZjMZP%2BGQ%2BuFFSl2dWtXZi%2BF6G4tkW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSBg%2BIZC5ubwrLOO5NbzYvukpCmgjJjzEfaLlCxY%2FTSmqq2LkE25YyYDjDs%2B%2F0m5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2Ln3Wy55KVFMsp8a%2FRRFIsinu5jiEDgwZKaxCWDvjk9UfMGqDVJtDiL0%2B%2BsBN9N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aIbmEhpyUYa25Ar4qWRSyGSA1s%2BfqU1WbwWyAX4DQIbEIMZHUb5DHd6SkemTLhe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pcnr10gfUQgNDXypphdQ4OzjefY7Yjpo0UMXs9VfpGGKIiwQo9HLz4Hfs3dUuVJM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwNmLmOxZgC1%2BaeE1RfeKc3RkO6fZTetojkN6AK7Fwddg9a%2Fu1qflgzNmsm7PAz6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFY6ZAFWGomgGvDHd74Iv9AsPhVnMf5Q6Y3JVW5VLnzh1DM5VVoj5hLj1nEYv5vw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnxXBQ3EXr5bvf0wPFjYeo7K04OuKUIuYV0LZpOmyszXiDMvAeoa1MFgyETezTBy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2Fuuu7kEfxg329utP%2FClLtz4FKnvy6NnUb%2BQXH0tyOyyngjqIMORxQwIcw3eCkpY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YczbT%2BObcJ6Bma0PvBDi03Spp%2FmRSDmWXR9fNmeSOuYt18YiKQRhiaOk8FdDmhIb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycFa0P4kFI4gOpsInjB4VLYLTiD1tk7S%2Fip7Nq%2FECREhwa4c0K0NVVSuZ%2FJ1mRFe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BanomDe7KeJp4tJZ4MpDDZwXHkev0PX0nvmSE9H1eyuEK1rR72KLooMndmnagN10
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiOnKhlexmXgsKoT5%2FaL0S4pKzgKdsbmi6JZyukvOmpsfOkEBZU38quFFC7RLiTW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a74NP35S2A4aFXr0G3a2eqL%2BoEQwUo2xFqpBtkTlRKYPNfVQqDQLYFaFnSJ2mTsN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gNWt2%2F7I20En%2FxhcELIzK%2Bawq4qC0c6hxaR4C4%2BLr6WH917gvj3a1yg3lCsS4rn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVxPBiDyiJpfkrDPBa%2Bt%2B2oKxmaWVz8rJtKjPGwgkuEh6naIAP5Ko%2FMBzEhsaXSz5%2B4oVS3OLxagmDguHwaFfA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdZ%2B6VW4gsixnvJ7w%2FCcJPylR69z940MOKtZNbMxfVF79ax7Ift4as26UeH8%2BnxZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDp5xVw6ED4xjV2k1pB3caHIj9soGwPHllxRJn4t2Im1eOkAKkyzcc2dgHvmkODz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WN34%2BFgu4dgciNKXHM8Prp7t4%2BWNHEQiZ7KyOs2tGAG%2F6OGgTw19f9A5Agb9OV0e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcHQN60UpsLID4x3PaJ0pGeA%2FgXqZ5xCjQnnnxEGKpBHCTOAehYJrPpj9VaaUbwz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2B30LOgjSAisMRK6Ul6xx%2Fh6dp0Qo18kA9JyI1N05gqjfFjxiLPMgZp8qg3aPcX0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrgJAgR9gKZ%2BtvfcE3W5xI5YDgLSU0c2QA1JJdbEEpOVio5cTjleEV0RW3cAd14%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5aTxRKQJbiXpYSkXbbRfLGyMYMLiYBATXa9s5j42cMK6N8UzoPpGPmNYDvURvnD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTFpk6HcpDQHbhR6j9hijAKF9LggmTa1dyU1ZvYWXXVVuQ%2Bzz1d49Aovi3wJr7vJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQO4Ygn3X5lyFzFAWrpY9KFhGbGh%2FqmS7Pz%2BKZsOEPw6d4SdV5nNDN8TYk%2F%2B%2Fj5i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHod2rEVsJ81CFOVWFUO4ISSK2fb8VK1lHNeVY%2FjUrWQobDlaXBoYOpkzjhm1AAu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6bKLPYaDYBZmg%2F9Euz2JG5P7Y81EnvuYKxCi9B0RfenoebNMhGdcwf0tmUtlyP2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Zup4OMV5chMuvRpqicXYFd%2FpSCaL%2FD8R7UZ2o4KjfGP48p9LBBVLM%2FpYlxFWVZW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbmwyoi%2BpKi8IV%2Ff1NxaiLprvfshezIoECW5%2B5KbkH8mu13nc3ri7C%2FZC2GwT58k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbqhGiMaJ%2FDVZ2cSBbUOH7swdHm6vuTLyoownZyIyt1McRGuWBZVFmVyk1FGc79M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXmC5aBtThEbrTYTHS5MmQKUk3wzNfRDWpogeWojSBIzzBeI3SM0Ri9LmEUvVnyp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3FxN3d3%2BxHLChtWmGviqama3Tz1pQRfKrqLFH9pFVkwbQaK7hFxe3bbOwjbMBTO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjsZNbKSL7k5RfFK3CsUq7gzcOsVqyBd9%2BB95kqDz6Ube97AFepEy2zeGKBmH%2FxU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNN%2FmSQYKTEuEoakjgYuxsZSrG62ZgfDjkzZWcZBh%2BhZDI%2BvkYLffFsLN6HELmmh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdda4KOGWajfT2HIINgFQFN0k4EacffS2PgILLqaesdjkpdghUGAR0M%2FifsrT%2FrW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1b5GjLXAmOjmLM5js%2FhTeYJoLPZGJiO6fV5jrUj7%2Bze39ethTjPIHqXplztTh5R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9taBbYVxH3edKaICboof8fW9XgR5cS1aKobOlIM09BOQp9rBPAgJohIOQp%2BDd0M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSMHv1RaSP%2BdJLffxocSXndUbm%2BDdMeOU9MVcqAjoY0xn69y8TKmkGWKoY9Cisnf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FlNuw6Vc1AmMl7hIAWwbuBM7RO2BH05sQ7Asn3xq0B7MWyo1zQ%2BUweROt2Z1r9MXFOnme4TKON3506%2FO0JcOA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA6fEWi031wWjK1hNWNC%2BI6lFESVnVO1dWuyKucV5TahjYw3pWXHX8Vn36dNezrj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdLad%2BpW1w2YTDVJyKdx8MvqioJihvKiGapRMWsHvWmPvA5HiLC2GBYwQqY67xvI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQD1JwUnGWoD%2FwuCWyhd2brhjnA4DAM7VSPdHoX17m2bujNxBdWkv6FQxnB9DgeP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7LCuOkScr9I938oPGCyr30N6lfEf00aH43b0H0OCqE1ENDQHkgXyP%2B5bz%2FA7BrF


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH 2024 FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/29/2024 09:44
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               236,383      37,305     273,688     196,545.68            .00      77,142.32   71.8%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               195,009           0     195,009     119,324.22            .00      75,684.78   61.2%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       2,974.86            .00          25.14   99.2%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,406           0       2,406       1,600.00            .00         806.00   66.5%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,284           0      50,284      36,218.80            .00      14,065.20   72.0%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         591.36            .00         608.64   49.3%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    512           0         512         409.32            .00         102.68   79.9%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,831           0      32,831      23,329.19            .00       9,501.81   71.1%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                32,688       2,625      35,313      26,518.85            .00       8,794.15   75.1%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,511           0       2,511       2,021.35            .00         489.65   80.5%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5z0z1V8gUxcC9AXTNj5eZ3NbRjwUmldLq%2BbZPvjfq4r1WlWtGBsuArTPOf78YE1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dywxxi5L6PCeQ8Pn6cOo31DnAP%2BcEkYL4zx7dCuEHhTR3yuIzoK9oG45FQYpWj8X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjmw%2FskvFuYteOR8vtcG0M2ZNVUGyJRPxPqHkcoENLB4aKLiKSapd32PugSVnrH5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNk%2B3n9RD%2Bj1lrminE7OKInDT7HPuyNi43YE%2F0gRRtyJSQ5kTXCeBFiTIeNL1Rpy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xf2NOvY%2FsA9rI6RTn%2B3jZhFvwL4jH7hKaEpHosdMaOZRjs3i3pszbIPR6JS63%2B9q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1UTHzMaZ81UrkKoCxRH3ELjytoq6kx8MJ0wa4BMIz8jaFye4BhP7fWAztu%2BAtaH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPe0vaN03mjDupAmftSl9S%2FG7BzbUPXEgsm4I%2BSYrgj78g0OI%2FeA8WWKjCSY25as
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPiHEFXsO3AxYfw1LsM8v4OC7TrLon8qsZDuYkRMx%2F3tOsuvwTU0kQr3OxgluKAv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=16uKMbzLjt%2FqKdFlS4zRn5t0XYuX0CG%2BTie7IzbWLCNjGcwBfNQEyH188EB1%2FUv9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEBdfk8%2FVFExn087ZU87nqNoviOSdtaLZKzj1iliI4K94kyORK953rP7%2FFU76DRS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcrbAmm%2F4C9xsAFgVv38EnY14DoHT%2BsOts0U0F5mxLCpKp8r%2F5e7BCafXrQQty8B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cl96x68sbA3ng8x%2B1id7FYd9VVmg96y18m%2Fmmh1OT5pHrFKbR%2BSbYBflQ%2F03OOAW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a8kSmleb5LHp5Dh0%2FWpc5L%2B%2FoW3d6vidKYxh4%2BbiElCCgMJb7xLKSuktlarIN9j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZI6kbfmoibFeKA72gM2H0Qn%2FDPbqEeQ7q9xe86yL3%2BFnef4F8ePkem1e3imfR%2BC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuhY%2Fo2pfdkm%2B9pfezj3NkXsdS3Z0YzJ1nSJCmvVjeOrVJaYBYYjr7HVyXVUchyO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaTfzWw58J2LvF2htNzp1wl5vWe1DIkiDviZCy%2FOIvBxXCkU6rB6R1cSf7c268ayF7XtvclS5%2BVwjEzCx1WTJg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cESeblY4Paa7%2FBdbvVCkjtM2gJuudU4Cfy%2BPSmCm0%2FbA%2BJJo0a%2BdOrGnHtTo1S7q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czc%2B6SC8s4qxaU4vD5V8f%2FX7Uu8PrBtxEzs1ouUDzW7xZEq%2Bh8%2Boe3N13zTcl106
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pb9KEUDjXtJYqqjHRtdXLW%2BnpaMEMu8jjZbeMT722JaygiTXJYNphn80sbzhz%2FDx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8XAsLqvPOMVPig7dSKezO6mu%2BRfa9Afwj31dy%2Bah3EXFNzYPCgcOZuSLoBwhuzI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MG5QkjS0g6drRoX89o%2BsrINhq1zUw8ySUd7bL3%2BEH%2BDKar8QrghVie%2BqnX1oRwTg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQOCnvT1gtNg%2F1%2F7mrJaiLwtIjqfUhZS9zHPvGo3kN2eUeV7BQimnHEXC65xYCdm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6s1b5wUzmGZ7FE5QohsohaNyUiqjcxHoS1oZdhheqPNtsN94j2ZGa1w5L%2BK5gMI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9EVHZj%2ByXBfv2E26brBS6TeaNdgWxI2i%2F5ABRvXvifGoSlMuV8jpjWffR6%2BUbLK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwTsP4cFEGRqGDToJIqJHadjHtCPrPrQ9iUEFMzsDOoUzBBITbld1fG9lbLkSpsx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrnvfhUp57I3B6%2B%2F4dvWBFw%2BlPH12bRiRiW%2B8nLDIMfwzMaHnIQDakjjyUUW9nSQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9NHAiBScnbOrMTcEMDHJixTXF9huNeSv7qjnaov%2F6q4A6r6NR0MLfJ3boh48AEn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgsbOovmRIMgBsvj2H%2BocxWGFqBToNMvwB6KpubZhdrkKWpHzF6kny81LDvRQNmq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65bMrmsr53q7xNUOb6NbHeZB6kypkDQ29dxuS9vaqvlGgAMYmKG8GS8keoDSy2oi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOAFHotPyEo99W6wvk9G7OaB1s8l0%2BY6eE5Z77FRXZ9pyApGNm3p21YAG6pbxMnT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywRByTg%2Fd7HJ%2F4otTGNBAh8nViND8sr0Wv9foS%2BRrfmB2B2D7HGWOC%2FlsoDPoQBB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMBJnTVQ7hUqODbbEzPWgZO4EXUfeUHX3YUhlaYQQBwlGeXZjb6epmM3B8g9I1rB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVS1CKMlk6rG%2Bd0ITQNau1oSjpxXpcDJ7667weH3b695AHNwAGBiad9UGTCPJArQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Io5CnwNpnqmrPLgLX61Z%2B%2FOMQzkkuvAuO35oq3FccNMqeunl9ECAfCfDED260XNY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyBS4MkldjjOv0mRXUMWOolGx0RqmeLdwhw7UjEauk76bCWBvBbRESh37DHP6oK%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAk820oYw6EPnoZSDtFLtrIV6yvEjtxEE7O4tV8QzmZQ7HanYc7kRGIpvbGyShNZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W91thrRw%2FaZxF5l63lBhNN14Yp05k2oTg1W6AZBzwQxBqP81%2BCa2UN4fPOFAll1S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bv1WwVn%2B2DlqqLwfVuhvhrBQdZ6Xq8vQUnoldgmqaS6ZS6LSfnRAsA5%2FDzeS95e9RVkzSCc7uvkYYo5VCk1Ovw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEMXp5gDoKclW9eOwSCx2L%2Ft4uNusr%2BnW8dlKhrMZ0CzO9pWEg1rurFvcZuq%2FaLf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7uSSKTEzQZPRgWh9gv6LkhyLJ8J7LE5sroa3KqFNPGQOjyIfFGXxSin6e32cT5w


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH 2024 FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/29/2024 09:44
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 556,824      39,930     596,754     409,533.63            .00     187,220.37   68.6%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,810,290     680,542   9,490,832   6,784,469.12      78,096.03   2,628,266.85   72.3%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,810,290     680,542   9,490,832   6,784,469.12      78,096.03   2,628,266.85

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LYF2h3GTTjh0fNoST%2Boz66ozSC%2FnS91xI7Fewc1FuyUrTEf7%2FHGTa0j6GqNYjB0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ug14zg4rRCgG5Kn7TJmX4nCnD9HMLJWZlj6%2FfwGoXnuIC%2F0ajN7tqdqwwVkU5lo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H82Wk1Nw9o0tSa%2B2mk3kyxMSn1geLcZceL%2B46A9Cn3MPSqGXR3vGAD4SNq6bTAS2


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH 2024 DISPATCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/29/2024 09:48
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               559,304      48,015     607,319     393,870.73            .00     213,448.27   64.9%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000      17,265.52            .00     -15,265.52  863.3%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                20,724           0      20,724       2,334.56            .00      18,389.44   11.3%
12030153 511005  SALARIES - OUTS                     0           0           0       2,729.16            .00      -2,729.16  100.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                     0           0           0      10,870.92            .00     -10,870.92  100.0%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                44,000           0      44,000     146,386.35            .00    -102,386.35  332.7%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                     0           0           0       5,274.91            .00      -5,274.91  100.0%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                         975           0         975       1,425.00            .00        -450.00  146.2%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               157,205           0     157,205      70,847.76            .00      86,357.24   45.1%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,207           0       3,207       1,724.30            .00       1,482.70   53.8%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,360           0       1,360         748.06            .00         611.94   55.0%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,475           0      44,475      37,341.80            .00       7,133.20   84.0%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                84,569       3,378      87,947      87,391.97            .00         555.03   99.4%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   682           0         682       1,071.72            .00        -389.72  157.1%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,024           0       6,024       3,523.06            .00       2,500.94   58.5%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 5,542           0       5,542       1,146.00       1,699.00       2,697.00   51.3%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 1,584           0       1,584         396.00            .00       1,188.00   25.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                24,031           0      24,031      15,213.44       1,572.69       7,244.87   69.9%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,474           0       3,474       3,903.83            .00        -429.83  112.4%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         649.10            .00        -149.10  129.8%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000         510.27       1,179.32         310.41   84.5%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750         450.62            .00       1,299.38   25.7%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,200           0       3,200         463.75         224.00       2,512.25   21.5%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500         470.31         195.78       1,833.91   26.6%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150       3,042.33            .00      11,107.67   21.5%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550         375.00         175.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     983,806      51,393   1,035,199     809,426.47       5,045.79     220,726.74   78.7%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        983,806      51,393   1,035,199     809,426.47       5,045.79     220,726.74   78.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      983,806      51,393   1,035,199     809,426.47       5,045.79     220,726.74

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=weUJf35OJQBF%2FjEPyn9Zd2rugSMn7ZqGtnjNyjdJF%2FerCk0molnW5rinJeicS%2FtL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFCg%2FptR9IvFLt3nY%2BPSN5ScLPFRqDA3k7M9MjD775UW41PcNvU%2BDAiZ7yoLzMrn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPgmbbWJXRkx9mM5NDrUeqzDGZnwV2p1ooYm5r5ZU1rRRwzjtAmBBtvprQw4cdyh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2F46iI4TNmHtW2kfUTrHqBsiEftMQnsBKj3zfd1CDe9yVTMv2Zlma08f7FsOiR5t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHT4tROnUVGRSEiie5CDgnacOwWH3yH1htB4vAuKUXeVRXrfuqXbCw%2FYjeG61Xyj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHZbnNK8CnGPqh7CKbTc4QKPooEfOEQQHdik2LDp3rtEmF1nVDKZY3AtQyU7dTW%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6YBQ1poQDx8FD1V8C%2FVyjVyuXSFKpYwMN72RH0Ll%2BoC6zTPFlDFPcde1UEuGz%2F%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4xAJ3KBmKueqPYj3EzI9U6ERxFagpGvIJZEy9%2F7H8JvOH8jY4BpUhdYVFRvUcvY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kDrzq1l2WZVrUrVdRNpvQRH4QQISA1inELOBTKSs2IdQHnguz5fHQYLeAvS9J89
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVIVokQPjupt5NdTRguHetu6wVh%2FTWi0v3Qy%2FD6hXzYJ9CF5qGA6n9ZdIBhen%2Ff6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nS6FmLsPd5Z2aE99Q1Or%2Bfujb26DkWnHsGgVV0NGHAOnkGT28z6lp1phhBmfCpF%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=125JY9PPv%2FgnHUd3k4hz%2FqvT5gIrJ6AUaTVUiOVG56CvwGgrQwJ6XZxbYS9hLlEi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7%2F2uzU2CXOBf4N0LnTsH4ebQq13WPBk%2Bun6oXaZrfF1DbfL9qLAVwx%2FaWv%2BLooR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giLBBM6dEWqqFj5rCVDW8xC54SlcY%2FEOH%2BKKIgJM8i6T2tKfBnYQijVXyfvrpnva
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0c6iziB9CnbsxM7Id2rRpM6U5GCmmyk6Va95vyAeknJ9ZavWiI%2Fz4FNNeW%2FIncj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i83ylb8DTDUSCgvyGInalFAqgYGyfEHzNuSbX2TKcReBssbAyisNsuWrshxvMzjV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quco4QrCgdoFOLV%2BPBwycKY6ZGzzSlgD3Dn21meiAUYG%2FqvUmfpVBJTf9dGI2kFO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YACHktitM7RZCZbd2y0e4krCoC3JahyQaxbH%2FpgghaZxtBpafAktXs4JAlz1KEwy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bs2gPsiCvyA5fn4TNhYBsm5kLTmlG5W7dlUObje9qCOd3gUiO%2Be3D%2BoCRZvywkXW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2%2FQOZB%2Bv%2BJGriA%2FxuMOK9BzDpI5PEumMDvZ%2BDmb1v2QMMr6vIQ9tYYpW7gLv%2FpU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocs6pL6xqms7r7qDftv5H6UIxFtRBEZptkKgWX9vudClm7g%2BEFr%2FKVhcoP14SwVO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JcaPxdo7CEcFizcJX5rqOLRa%2FCO8t1L4kj8yTJvHQwKBQH1wNYPurXum7%2F2krWW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FvXXnMhtwdTop9KyTrto2cNSJZ3S7ROWkYGjZjASjGQne1iQE6fZf6pci7Z0BJC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2obDZ15c%2FcVaKKQAoALC81hRjLwsYpgfabnAJ64YYHIwALxXuw2QvQRMKEwgeKw7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sI3TrLu4riLM7VjHb97oty8uwrN3czcPhI1ZL9QJkfHnNJA3ZUApmnj9NeyxCLnx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yeqdIAQw9g%2BV5KtxJ3fGPM%2Fd%2FMpVFlWJUkFj5RRtPqqbsbngrvJFJbKHDp2qfrtQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gAKVsWRqrKdGYIfcxTLRn5c7YhMcqzuI2VTstQOpeNNrB4mgv%2FpR6a5JpDiE6VS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XO8fAajRgT8u5nx0nhGgfN0fawnbgSDuPjClZIiYNALWph0bbVLkbZk66Iux2GYd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu%2Bcu0u1HzNT2aWbNozkhgFcFcdPAJmvC5dJd6VVdc8ZyqgYMUZFhMZVDXpoXeSs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pV61NNB07yTCDalbFkOkxd30Bau7k1jGqIMXQA6wLa9ApLWoepde45eBVTFfqj0y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OHkKH2tsVB3oQdPHy9dxFnU8NEm4a3oqMSSpOGO%2F5kb8uEQ1%2FjPvqR%2BdgxU%2BBdP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPXIm4F%2BY5f1ks90q0gT0sTcAGvvGfJz%2FbNqn9UyiVF9prh2R%2FPgNQGmtjuIrK%2Fc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OloE9HAqaDhZz%2B3cFcYNPQ%2BgtoYY7CzcNNWbIctVyjBl4Wul3%2FdFDskBkjNAXbe5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPFX%2Fg%2B8oh%2Fj7EygBhb5wz6342vRWJncBmbUIXFvr5EmmGQl0BkD%2BTerjvSnDfFo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HlCEhEdUBj%2BcL%2BJXRyShXY1caMl064vDx2T3R6f%2FGzuQJJPyBuOiw4O%2BimJlkI0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkFJCjgs0%2Bg0W7o63L%2B0OQDiUZfLFmm5DytVVJG0kCe1233Sb4SMvfrhCuWkQEMR


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH 2024 REVENUE

Report generated: 03/29/2024 09:50
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,200           0      -1,200        -740.00                       -460.00   61.7%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,108.50                     -3,891.50   44.4%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -210,000           0    -210,000    -147,184.29                    -62,815.71   70.1%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200      -2,715.00                     -2,485.00   52.2%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,000           0      -2,000        -250.00                     -1,750.00   12.5%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -12,000           0     -12,000      -4,860.00                     -7,140.00   40.5%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,500           0      -5,500      -6,000.90                        500.90  109.1%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -2,840.00                     -1,460.00   66.0%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,200           0      -2,200            .00                     -2,200.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -2,200           0      -2,200     -24,150.63                     21,950.63 1097.8%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300      -2,931.22                      2,631.22  977.1%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                           0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -32,550.00                     22,550.00  325.5%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -267,900           0    -267,900    -227,330.54                    -40,569.46   84.9%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -267,900           0    -267,900    -227,330.54                    -40,569.46   84.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -267,900           0    -267,900    -227,330.54                    -40,569.46

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSYgUyCyq0IDS2I%2F5KSZO98NTa%2BsZAmE3bmBr6lmenkNPeahi0wPM%2FvyCiguDEsW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrj4bF4HBMbaXkOTWqMXwTZQLRASANPo9bEbAEwLnEhVXIAFIwSowE6kTnskeLcR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hs%2BiGnAPR9qckI95%2Fm2yx9TNnrNCvk0NT%2Bu6gIT3CDiJvzFsJ2jcXaBkaRCxalTt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptS9JKv4%2B4yqD4Lv9QYPJq806bvU4PYoHM435j5Yng4ruBKh%2B%2BLgov61gNVxcyeB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3sE6P7jv1dwKQvJwCZdFctjDzHaj3k1tiwQaXq3HSU50o2kDGzR2DxBp8rW2%2BKtG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAz16QCEXf4T11GCSGsSKYVguNHm8Ns8P50yga69EXqnr9AjVhRmuki42fpuq66%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGMD1v7%2FLjZ8ZZYV8msrqfkT9QBUEDY1FvAaGHZpvW6YtRN5DZn%2FTu54ySvVlkjH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwSTjmN1ApXCxtzSLSdRCWYZvjntcHY28wpWsr%2BexPmzHKV7IQVtfmWQPS7LjuuI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9yb74Qzr%2FVlEv7IsaYNp8LrXZBvCUPGbGC6el7VjxrOKhnRcYeBlsxffn7%2BQdUP%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQsOBC3TiUf7eMGkGsbpYpGL4Mya%2B2KxdnGwafOdlQBI0ZW%2Fdr2sTfDh4LXpki84
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Lb9wJQ43PKmOcP4MmmfnezcuQMdaSg%2Bu6Lu2rNxlr3PywkjH%2F%2FqFsuFAzpsDGLy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4V8Ly5diWrASiLnmXd0pjsMQI3%2BEG7X6M6euC0D8CoYSTYx7WLxakBiryM7ZVn66
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hM77NrTaWoh8sbUcyyW607%2FwNwbUYZjsUUKcQqgiQaRKsG%2BcJ4rPhZheF8p5gxv%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZ3dtMXqBcDiAmKl0Q945VRVSBfn3zqu4xmlyK8QtIuPFWh8gCUPx3abQ9zgIwt4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIeQiQlufFtV2YLP3a2iU%2Bju3VQK6%2BFfQtSfRNHio6YD5BUEYqKdlzBFhNuVFcE9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mw8keVmlZvwwdQ0Odc47eIOmFBjHx97Hrbf5rFjtbnkpyFjQlq2lirYILUL%2B9AoR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8GZJmlgQUDojHjZ1GMe1PfBtpwD0oc4tDMBA2LXCOeFMLmcs6efGgXUY9XNePSP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3MYDe%2FipFGZtKv7zMAdt%2BpV8uN3r3RI2aoujEw3h7RUCTg92%2Bngpt1IoAJombe7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9skM8Kj56lLfAh%2BCN0hcNhJiz36I9XXf3yZ9WPbpXDD5oHTKZNx71LiftW5vbBqp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCs%2BOGD7pFt9%2BM2fV6hDETIx%2BvIh8guPMeWGR9%2FuAP3PPHMXp2bW72IifW813mSF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fl%2FV17Ce9LhKCQCG%2BTMnenqpw9nLjgi1o4inuOqCb6BvVwfBKx2geaHn9RsT2dlz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLAFvSfaAx2XqmaPk7Lf87o1LW1zb%2FXhlv6Qzz8ztT6kpT0w2r%2FZm1YhJStw2M0z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8sNaAf16MLNvAgvdRkga6csaKAAI1Z65tO3nYCjY0feTLIcIMk8D8iJBHXgyLGx











	agenda 24 Apr
	Police Commission Meeting Remote Partcipation Statement
	PC meeting minutes 03.06.24 draft
	oath.johnson.sgt 2024
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.smith.sgt 2024
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.rummo.sgt 2024
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	DETECTIVE JAMES R MURPHY
	Off. Woodill Resignation
	Recruitment Outreach
	Patrol Monthly MArch 2024
	Support Monthly March 2024
	Adminstrative Monthly March 2024
	Financials for March 2024
	March Cover Sheet FY24
	Financials for March 2024
	Dispatch Financials for March 2024
	Revenue for March 2024

	Correspondence
	Activity Compare Feb to Mar 2024.xls
	Sheet1


